QUESTIONS RECEIVED IN RESPONSE TO SOLICITATION NNM05100004Q

1. QUESTION: Can the end user identify any particular requirements that are more important than others, for example would a tradeoff in lower gas throughput or longer spin up time be acceptable if overall pumping speed is higher? The specification sheet for this solicitation has several points underlined in red - does that signify the most important characteristics of the desired product?

RESPONSE: All specifications listed are equally important.  
2. QUESTION: Must the system have a digital controller provided RS232 communication is still present - ie would the Osaka TGM series of pumps be a viable alternative to the digital line of Osaka pumps specified?

RESPONSE: Digital control is required.
3. QUESTION: The solicitation specifies the pump must use an ISO 250 flange - would other flange sizes be considered if the vendor believes that a larger pump can be offered at a competitive price? Particularly the ISO 320 flange size.

RESPONSE: Selection and award will be made to the lowest priced, technically acceptable quoter.  Technical acceptability will be determined from information submitted by the quoter which must provide sufficient details to show that the product quoted meets the Governments requirement.    
4. QUESTION: Neither the solicitation nor the RFQ list a required delivery date. Is there any likelihood that the need for this equipment will be extremely urgent, ie with a delivery date roughly equal to or less than a week after award - in other words, anything that would require expensive expedited shipping for the hardware?

RESPONSE: Delivery is expected within three (3) weeks after award.
5. QUESTION: If a vendor would like to offer 2 different options in response to this solicitation, would that be acceptable? If so is the process for doing so to simply fill out the online RFQ a separate time for each alternative?

RESPONSE: Offerors are encouraged to submit multiple offers presenting alternative commercial items for satisfying the requirements of this solicitation. Each offer submitted will be evaluated separately.
6. QUESTION: If a vendor would like to submit product literature for equipment other than the exact make and model specified is it acceptable to fax such literature to the POC at the listed fax number, simply notating such fax in the additional comments section of the online RFQ?

RESPONSE: Only product documentation and literature pertaining to the item(s) being quoted will be accepted and evaluated.  If extenuating circumstances do not permit uploading of the supporting documentation and literature to the RFQS as a result of file size or file type, a request must be made in writing (preferably email) to the Contracting Officer, to submit by another means.
